General Information

Country of incorporation and domicile South Africa

Registered office Plot 789

Weltevreden Road

Philippi 7785

Business address Plot 789

Weltevreden Road

Philippi 7785

Postal address P O Box 177

> Observatory 7935

Auditor Armien Chartered Accountants (SA)

Chartered Accountant (SA)

Registered Auditor 6 Harvard Drive Lansdowne Cape Town 7780

P O Box 44897 Claremont 7735

These financial statements have been audited in compliance with the Level of assurance

applicable requirements of the .

Contents

The reports and statements set out below comprise the financial statements presented to the directors:

	Page
Directors' Responsibilities and Approval	3
Directors' Report	4 - 5
Independent Auditor's Report	6 - 7
Statement of Financial Position	8
Statement of Comprehensive Income	9
Statement of Changes in Equity	10
Statement of Cash Flows	11
Accounting Policies	12 - 13
Notes to the Financial Statements	14 - 15
The following supplementary information does not form part of the financial statements and is unaudited:	·
Detailed Income Statement	16

(Registration number: 065-759-NPO)

Financial Statements for the year ended 28 February 2018

Directors' Responsibilities and Approval

The directors are required to maintain adequate accounting records and are responsible for the content and integrity of the financial statements and related financial information included in this report. It is their responsibility to ensure that the financial statements fairly present the state of affairs of the organisation as at the end of the financial year and the results of its operations and cash flows for the period then ended, in conformity with the basis of accounting as set out in Note 1 to the financial statements. The external auditor is engaged to express an independent opinion on the financial statements.

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with the basis of accounting as set out in Note 1 to the financial statements and are based upon appropriate accounting policies consistently applied and supported by reasonable and prudent judgments and estimates.

The directors acknowledge that they are ultimately responsible for the system of internal financial control established by the organisation and place considerable importance on maintaining a strong control environment. To enable the directors to meet these responsibilities, the board of directors sets standards for internal control aimed at reducing the risk of error or loss in a cost effective manner. The standards include the proper delegation of responsibilities within a clearly defined framework, effective accounting procedures and adequate segregation of duties to ensure an acceptable level of risk. These controls are monitored throughout the organisation and all employees are required to maintain the highest ethical standards in ensuring the organisation's business is conducted in a manner that in all reasonable circumstances is above reproach. The focus of risk management in the organisation is on identifying, assessing, managing and monitoring all known forms of risk across the organisation. While operating risk cannot be fully eliminated, the organisation endeavours to minimise it by ensuring that appropriate infrastructure, controls, systems and ethical behaviour are applied and managed within predetermined procedures and constraints.

The directors are of the opinion, based on the information and explanations given by management, that the system of internal control provides reasonable assurance that the financial records may be relied on for the preparation of the financial statements. However, any system of internal financial control can provide only reasonable, and not absolute, assurance against material misstatement or loss.

The directors have reviewed the organisation's cash flow forecast for the year to 28 February 2019 and, in the light of this review and the current financial position, They are satisfied that the trust has or has access to adequate resources to continue in operational existence for the foreseeable future.

The external auditor is responsible for independently auditing and reporting on the organisation's financial statements. The financial statements have been examined by the organisation's external auditor and their report is presented on page 6.

The financial statements set out on pages 4 to 16, which have been prepared on the going concern basis, were approved by the board of directors on 29 November 2018 and were signed on its behalf by:

Approval of financial statements

Florian Michael Kramer

Thursday, 29 November 2018

(Registration number: 065-759-NPO)
Financial Statements for the year ended 28 February 2018

Directors' Report

The directors have pleasure in submitting their report on the financial statements of Vulamasango for the year ended 28 February 2018.

1. The organisation

The organisation was formed as a non governmental organisation in terms of its constitution dated 09 September 2008 and approved as a Non-profit organisation by the Department of Social Development on the 09 December 2008.

Mission

To enhance and promote the physical, social, emotional and intellectual well-being of children and youth aged 0 to 21 years from disadvantaged communities in South Africa.

Vision

To establish a multi-purpose facility delivering services to children in need by offering various programmes as well as temporary and/or permanent institutionalised care to children of the disadvantaged residential areas of Cape Town. These services will be established in accordance with the immediate and adapted to the changing needs of the community. The services will be delivered based on the child-rearing techniques and philosophical principles set out by Rudolf Steiner (commonly known as Waldorf Education).

The Objectives

The organisation's main objectives are to address the growing issue of children being orphaned, abused or neglected by the spread of crime, alcohol abuse, poverty and HIV/Aids and other illnesses in a holistic and sustainable manner. This wil include:

- Creating a temporary or permanent place of safety for children who cannot be adopted or taken in by foster families. This will include creating living conditions closely resembling those of a family, i.e. small family-units of no more than 10 children living in a house with a set of caregivers (house parents).
- Establishing a small day-care clinic for the children where they receive specialised medical treatment by a team of dedicated nurses and doctors.
- Establishing extensive food gardens to harvest fresh farm produce for the children and to make a feeding-scheme partly self sustainable. This will help to integrate children into a natural environment where they learn the value of healthy, bio-dynamic farming and a wholesome diet of self produced vegetables.
- Establish an Educare facility for the pre-school children living on the premises according to the principles of Waldorf Education.
- Establishing an After-School care for children and youth aged between 6 and 21 years of age, offering a wide range of structured, professionally supervised schedules of activities to provide children with holistic after school education, skills training and entertainment.

The organisation's secondary objectives are to expand and build on the facilities and service deliveries to children and youth mentioned above. This will particularly include:

- Offering life-skills training programmes to help the children develop skills necessary for successful integration into the community in adulthood, including enrolment into task related interest groups, apprenticeships or educational workshops aimed at learning a trade or vocational skill.
- Facilitating voluntary work/interest groups, such as craft workshops and musical, artistic, gardening or sports activities in order to develop their creativity and aid their physical development.

Offering therapeutic care by a trained social worker to work through issues such as sexual abuse, domestic violence, the loss of family members etc.

- Developing programmes aimed at prevention. This will include HIV/Aids awareness programmes, cultural and gender identity workshops, life-skills training, fostering awareness on issues such as teenage pregnancy, crime, alcohol abuse etc.

The state of affairs of the organisation are fully set out in the attached annual financial statements and do not in our opinion require any further comment.

(Registration number: 065-759-NPO)
Financial Statements for the year ended 28 February 2018

Directors' Report

2. Directors

The directors in office at the date of this report are as follows:

Directors

Florian Michael Kramer Philip Ruther Anna Paula Kircheisen Toby Philip Hill

3. Events after the reporting period

The directors are not aware of any material event which occurred after the reporting date and up to the date of this report.

4. Auditors

Armien Chartered Accountants (SA) continued in office as auditors for the organisation for 2018.

They will continue in office for the 2019 financial year.

5. Date of authorisation for issue of financial statements

The financial statements have been authorised for issue by the directors on Thursday, 29 November 2018. No authority was given to anyone to amend the financial statements after the date of issue.



Chartered Accountants (SA)

Independent Auditor's Report

To the directors of Vulamasango

Qualified opinion

I have audited the financial statements of Vulamasango set out on pages 8 to 15, which comprise the statement of financial position as at 28 February 2018, and the statement of comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In my opinion, except for the possible effect of the matter described in the basis for qualified opinion section of my report, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Vulamasango as at 28 February 2018, and its financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with basis of accounting as set out in Note 1 to the financial statements and the requirements of the .

Basis for qualified opinion

In common with similar organisations, it is not feasible for the organisation to institute accounting controls over cash collections from donations prior to initial entry of the collections in the accounting records. Accordingly, it was impractical for us to extend our examination beyond the receipts actually recorded.

I conducted my audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing. My responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the financial statements section of my report. I am independent of the organisation in accordance with the Independent Regulatory Board for Auditors Code of Professional Conduct for Registered Auditors (IRBA Code) and other independence requirements applicable to performing audits of financial statements in South Africa. I have fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the IRBA Code and in accordance with other ethical requirements applicable to performing audits in South Africa. The IRBA Code is consistent with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (Parts A and B). I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my qualified opinion.

Other information

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the Directors' Report as required by the , which we obtained prior to the date of this report. Other information does not include the financial statements and my auditor's report thereon.

My opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and I do not express an audit opinion or any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with my audit of the financial statements, my responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or my knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work I have performed, I conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, I am required to report that fact. I have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the directors for the Financial Statements

The directors are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with basis of accounting as set out in Note 1 to the financial statements and the requirements of the NPO, and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the trust's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the organisation or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the Financial Statements

Independent Auditor's Report

My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with International Standards on Auditing will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing, I exercise professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. I also:

- Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
- Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
 appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
 organisation's internal control.
- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the directors.
- Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors use of the going concern basis of accounting and based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the organisation's ability to continue as a going concern. If I conclude that a material uncertainty exists, I am required to draw attention in my auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify my opinion. My conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of my auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the organisation to cease to continue as a going concern.
- Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
 whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
 presentation.

I communicate with the directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that I identify during my audit.

Armien Chartered Accountants (SA)

Chartered Accountant (SA)
Registered Auditor

Per: Gaarieth Armien

29 November 2018 Cape Town 6 Harvard Drive Lansdowne Cape Town

Statement of Financial Position as at 28 February 2018

Figures in Rand	Note(s)	2018	2017
Assets			
Non-Current Assets			
Property, plant and equipment	2	17,226,158	17,006,579
Current Assets			
Cash and cash equivalents	3	346,849	837,354
Total Assets		17,573,007	17,843,933
Equity and Liabilities			
Equity			
Accumulated surplus		17,558,516	17,829,239
Liabilities			
Current Liabilities			
Trade and other payables		14,491	14,694
Total Equity and Liabilities		17,573,007	17,843,933

Statement of Comprehensive Income

Figures in Rand	Note(s)	2018	2017
Revenue		3,746,842	4,377,162
Other income	4	72,318	25,204
Operating expenses		(4,109,525)	(4,188,011)
Operating (deficit) surplus		(290,365)	214,355
Investment revenue		19,642	26,768
Finance costs		-	(106)
Surplus/(Deficit)		(270,723)	241,017

Statement of Changes in Equity

Figures in Rand	Accumulated surplus	Total equity
Balance at 01 March 2016	17,588,222	17,588,222
Surplus/(Deficit)	241,017	241,017
Balance at 01 March 2017	17,829,239	17,829,239
Surplus/(Deficit)	(270,723)	(270,723)
Balance at 28 February 2018	17,558,516	17,558,516
Note(s)		

Statement of Cash Flows

Figures in Rand	Note(s)	2018	2017
Cash flows from operating activities			
Cash (used in) generated from operations Interest income Finance costs	6	(6,909) 19,642	479,377 26,768 (106)
Net cash from operating activities		12,733	506,039
Cash flows from investing activities			
Purchase of property, plant and equipment	2	(503,238)	(524,722)
Total cash movement for the year Cash at the beginning of the year		(490,505) 837,354	(18,683) 856,038
Total cash at end of the year	3	346,849	837,355

(Registration number: 065-759-NPO)

Financial Statements for the year ended 28 February 2018

Accounting Policies

1. Basis of preparation and summary of significant accounting policies

The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis in accordance with the accounting policies as set out below. The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis. They are presented in South African Rands.

These accounting policies are consistent with the previous period.

1.1 Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are tangible assets which the trust holds for its own use or for rental to others and which are expected to be used for more than one period.

Property, plant and equipment is initially measured at cost.

Cost includes costs incurred initially to acquire or construct an item of property, plant and equipment and costs incurred subsequently to add to, replace part of, or service it. If a replacement cost is recognised in the carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment, the carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognised.

Property, plant and equipment is subsequently stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses, except for land which is stated at cost less any accumulated impairment losses.

1.2 Financial instruments

Financial instruments at amortised cost

These include loans, trade receivables and trade payables. Those debt instruments which meet the criteria in section 11.8(b) of the standard, are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. Debt instruments which are classified as current assets or current liabilities are measured at the undiscounted amount of the cash expected to be received or paid, unless the arrangement effectively constitutes a financing transaction.

At each reporting date, the carrying amounts of assets held in this category are reviewed to determine whether there is any objective evidence of impairment. If there is objective evidence, the recoverable amount is estimated and compared with the carrying amount. If the estimated recoverable amount is lower, the carrying amount is reduced to its estimated recoverable amount, and an impairment loss is recognised immediately in surplus or deficit.

Financial instruments at cost

Equity instruments that are not publicly traded and whose fair value cannot otherwise be measured reliably without undue cost or effort are measured at cost less impairment.

Financial instruments at fair value

All other financial instruments, including equity instruments that are publicly traded or whose fair value can otherwise be measured reliably, without undue cost or effort, are measured at fair value through surplus and deficit.

1.3 Tax

Current tax assets and liabilities

Current tax for current and prior periods is, to the extent unpaid, recognised as a liability. If the amount already paid in respect of current and prior periods exceeds the amount due for those periods, the excess is recognised as an asset.

The tax liability reflects the effect of the possible outcomes of a review by the tax authorities.

1.4 Provisions and contingencies

Provisions are recognised when the organisation has an obligation at the reporting date as a result of a past event; it is probable that the organisation will be required to transfer economic benefits in settlement; and the amount of the obligation can be estimated reliably.

Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses.

(Registration number: 065-759-NPO)
Financial Statements for the year ended 28 February 2018

Accounting Policies

1.5 Revenue

Revenue from donations is recognised on receipt thereof by the organisation.

Cash donations are recognised when cash is received from the donors.

Donations other than cash are recognised when an asset is received from the donor.

Interest is recognised, in surplus or deficit, using the effective interest rate method.

1.6 Foreign exchange

Foreign currency transactions

Exchange differences arising on monetary items are recognised in surplus or deficit in the period in which they arise.

All transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded in Rand, using the spot rate at the date of the transaction. Foreign currency monetary items at the reporting date are translated using the closing rate. All exchange differences arising on settlement or translation are recognised in surplus or deficit.

(Registration number: 065-759-NPO)
Financial Statements for the year ended 28 February 2018

Notes to the Financial Statements

Figures in Rand	2018	2017

2. Property, plant and equipment

		2018			2017	
	Cost or revaluation	Accumulated C depreciation	arrying value	Cost or revaluation	Accumulated C depreciation	arrying value
Land	16,578,398	-	16,578,398	16,444,639	-	16,444,639
Furniture and fixtures	806,854	(436,097)	370,757	698,537	(337,852)	360,685
Motor vehicles	1,228,392	(1,006,613)	221,779	1,028,406	(834,668)	193,738
IT equipment	119,063	(63,839)	55,224	57,887	(50,370)	7,517
Total	18,732,707	(1,506,549)	17,226,158	18,229,469	(1,222,890)	17,006,579

Reconciliation of property, plant and equipment - 2018

	Opening balance	Additions	Depreciation	Closing balance
Land	16,444,639	133,759	-	16,578,398
Furniture and fixtures	360,685	108,317	(98,245)	370,757
Motor vehicles	193,738	199,986	(171,945)	221,779
IT equipment	7,517	61,176	(13,469)	55,224
	17,006,579	503,238	(283,659)	17,226,158

Reconciliation of property, plant and equipment - 2017

	Opening balance	Additions	Depreciation	Closing balance
Land	15,919,917	524,722	-	16,444,639
Furniture and fixtures	489,216	-	(128,531)	360,685
Motor vehicles	311,331	-	(117,593)	193,738
IT equipment	23,146	-	(15,629)	7,517
	16,743,610	524,722	(261,753)	17,006,579

3. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of:

	h on hand k balances	157,948 188,901	164,430 672,924
		346,849	837,354
4.	Other income		

Recoveries	-	25,204
Other income	72,318	-
	72,318	25,204

Taxation

No provision has been made for 2018 tax as the organisation is registered for tax exemption under section 10 (1)(cN) of the Income Tax Act no. 58 of 1992.

Notes to the Financial Statements

Figures in Rand	2018	2017
6. Cash (used in) generated from operations		
(Deficit) surplus before taxation Adjustments for:	(270,723)	241,017
Depreciation and amortisation	283,659	261,753
Interest received	(19,642)	(26,768)
Finance costs		106
Changes in working capital:		
Trade and other payables	(203)	3,269
	(6,909)	479,377

Detailed Income Statement

Accounting fees 40,142 33,407 Advertising 8,970 8,336 Agriculture expense 24,008 143,941 Bank charges 20,943 19,478 Clothes and hygeine 102,494 84,394 Consumables 22,120 7,450 Cooking expense 9,290 11,358 Depreciation, amortisation and impairments 283,659 261,753 Employee costs 1,721,705 1,896,134 Groceries 354,087 320,869 Hardware 24,571 62,157 IT expenses 30,679 85,038 Insurance 7,260 40,411 Legal expenses 23,310 4,700 Medical expenses 33,714 26,453 Municipal expenses 337,634 24,922 Outings and camps 24,992 52,017 Printing and stationery 13,982 45,410 Program: Adult Education 37,871 9,814 Repairs and maintenance 26,045 75,576	Figures in Rand	Note(s)	2018	2017
Rendering of services - 62,500 Donations 3,746,842 4,314,662 Other income - 25,204 Recoveries - 25,204 Sundry income 72,318 - Interest received 19,662 26,768 Operating expenses - 3,340 Accounting fees 40,142 33,407 Advertising 8,970 8,336 Agriculture expenses 24,008 143,941 Clothes and hygeine 102,494 84,394 Consumables 22,120 7,450 Conking expense 9,290 11,358 Depreciation, amortisation and impairments 283,659 261,753 Employee costs 1,721,705 1,896,134 Groceries 354,087 320,869 Hardware 24,571 62,157 If expenses 36,079 85,038 Insurance 7,260 40,411 Legal expenses 37,140 44,151 62,158 Motor whiche e	Revenue			
Donations 3,746,842 4,314,662 3,746,842 4,377,162 Other income Recoveries - 25,204 Sundry income 72,318 - - Interest received 19,642 26,768 Operating expenses 91,960 51,972 Operating expenses 40,142 33,407 Advertising 8,970 8,336 Adyriculture expense 20,943 19,478 Clothes and hygeine 102,494 84,349 Consumables 20,943 19,478 Cooking expense 9,290 11,358 Employee costs 1,721,705 1,896,134 Groceries 354,087 62,157 Legal expenses 30,679 85,038 In surance 2,250 40,411 In surance 7,260 40,411 Legal expenses 30,679 85,038 Motor welicle expenses 30,749 264,538 Motor welicle expenses 30,740 264,538 Municipal			_	62 500
Other income Recoveries - 25,204 Sundry income 72,318 - - 25,204 Sundry income 72,318 - - - 5,204 - - 5,204 - - - 5,204 - - - - 5,204 - - - - - 5,204 -			3.746.842	
Other income Recoveries - 25,204 Sundry income 72,318 - 25,204 Interest received 19,642 26,768 91,960 51,972 Operating expenses Accounting fees 40,142 33,407 8,336 Agriculture expense 24,008 143,941 Bank charges 20,943 19,478 Clothes and hygeine 102,494 84,394 Consumables 22,120 7,450 Cooking expense 9,290 11,358 Depreciation, amortisation and impairments 283,659 261,753 Employee costs 1,721,705 1,896,134 Groceries 354,087 320,899 Hardware 24,571 62,157 IT expenses 30,679 85,038 Insurance 7,260 40,411 Legal expenses 33,10 4,700 Medical expenses 33,10 4,700 Municipal expenses 23,310 4,00 Outings and camps 2			Management of the Control of the Con	
Recoveries - 25,204 Sundry income 72,318 - Interest received 19,642 26,768 Interest received 91,960 51,972 Operating expenses Accounting fees 40,142 33,407 Activeritising 8,970 8,336 Agriculture expense 24,008 143,941 Bank charges 20,493 19,478 Corbitas and hygeine 102,494 84,394 Constand hygeine 22,120 7,450 Cooking expense 9,290 11,358 Depreciation, amortisation and impairments 283,659 261,753 Employee costs 1,721,705 1,896,134 Groceries 354,087 320,869 Hardware 24,571 62,157 IT expenses 30,679 85,038 Insurance 7,260 40,411 Legal expenses 33,10 4,700 Medical expenses 33,10 4,700 Municipal expenses 32,310 <				
Sundry income 72,318 - Interest received 19,662 26,768 Operating expenses 31,960 51,972 Operating expenses 40,142 33,407 Accounting fees 40,142 33,407 Adyreitising 8,970 8,336 Agriculture expense 24,008 143,941 Bank charges 20,943 19,478 Clothes and hygeine 102,494 84,394 Consumables 22,120 7,450 Cooking expense 9,290 11,358 Depreciation, amortisation and impairments 28,569 261,753 Employee costs 354,087 320,869 Employee costs 354,087 320,869 Hardware 24,571 62,157 IT expenses 30,679 85,038 Insurance 7,260 40,411 Legal expenses 30,140 264,543 Uniformity 13,532 13,741 Motor vehicle expenses 307,140 264,543 Outings an				05.004
Interest received 19,642 26,768 Operating expenses Accounting fees 40,142 33,407 Advertising 8,970 8,336 Agriculture expense 24,008 143,941 Bank charges 20,943 19,478 Coltothes and hygeine 20,243 19,478 Cooking expense 9,290 11,358 Depreciation, amortisation and impairments 283,659 261,753 Employee costs 1,721,705 1,896,134 Groceries 354,087 320,869 Hardware 24,571 62,157 IT expenses 30,679 85,038 Insurance 7,260 40,411 Legal expenses 31,530 13,741 Motor vehicle expenses 31,530 13,741 Municipal expenses 37,644 24,533 Municipal expenses 37,643 24,543 Municipal expenses 37,649 25,045 Sporting end camps 4,949 52,047 Printing and stationery<			-	25,204
Operating expenses 40,142 33,407 Accounting fees 40,142 33,407 Advertising 8,970 8,336 Agriculture expense 20,943 19,478 Bank charges 20,943 19,478 Clothes and hygeine 102,494 84,394 Consumables 22,120 7,450 Cooking expense 9,290 11,358 Depreciation, anortisation and impairments 283,659 261,753 Employee costs 1,721,705 1,896,134 Groceries 354,087 320,869 Hardware 24,571 62,157 IT expenses 30,679 85,038 Insurance 7,260 40,411 Legal expenses 30,140 264,543 Municipal expenses 307,140 264,543 Municipal expenses 307,140 264,543 Outings and camps 24,992 52,017 Printing and stationery 13,982 45,410 Program: Adult Education 137,871 93,812 <				-
Operating expenses 40,142 33,407 Advertising 8,970 8,336 Agriculture expense 24,008 143,941 Bank charges 20,943 19,478 Clothes and hygeine 102,494 84,394 Consumables 22,120 7,450 Cooking expense 9,290 11,358 Depreciation, amortisation and impairments 283,659 261,753 Employee costs 1,721,705 1,896,134 Groceries 354,087 320,869 Hardware 24,571 62,157 IT expenses 30,679 85,038 Insurance 7,260 40,411 Legal expenses 23,310 4,700 Medical expenses 307,140 264,543 Municipal expenses 37,634 245,381	Interest received			
Accounting fees 40,142 33,407 Advertising 8,970 8,336 Agriculture expense 24,008 143,941 Bank charges 20,943 19,478 Clothes and hygeine 102,494 84,394 Consumables 22,120 7,450 Cooking expense 9,290 11,358 Depreciation, amortisation and impairments 283,659 261,753 Employee costs 1,721,705 1,896,134 Groceries 354,087 320,869 Hardware 24,571 62,157 IT expenses 30,679 85,038 Insurance 7,260 40,411 Legal expenses 33,101 4,700 Medical expenses 33,710 4,700 Municipal expenses 337,634 24,932 Municipal expenses 337,634 24,932 Outings and camps 24,992 52,017 Printing and stationery 13,982 45,410 Program: Adult Education 33,834 89,494			91,960	51,972
Advertising 8,970 8,336 Agriculture expense 24,008 143,941 Bank charges 20,943 19,478 Clothes and hygeine 102,494 84,394 Consumables 22,120 7,450 Cooking expense 9,290 11,358 Depreciation, amortisation and impairments 283,659 261,753 Employee costs 1,721,705 1,896,134 Groceries 354,087 320,869 Hardware 24,571 62,157 IT expenses 30,679 85,038 Hardware 24,571 62,157 IT expenses 30,679 85,038 IN expenses 30,679 85,038 Municipal expenses 33,10 47,04 Outings and camps 24,992 </td <td>Operating expenses</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	Operating expenses			
Agriculture expense 24,008 143,941 Bank charges 20,943 19,478 Clothes and hygeine 102,494 84,394 Consumables 22,120 7,450 Cooking expense 9,290 11,358 Depreciation, amortisation and impairments 283,659 261,753 Employee costs 1,721,705 1,896,134 Groceries 354,087 320,869 Hardware 24,571 62,157 IT expenses 30,679 85,038 Insurance 7,260 40,411 Legal expenses 23,310 4,700 Medical expenses 307,140 264,553 Motor vehicle expenses 307,140 264,553 Municipal expenses 307,140 264,553 Municipal expenses 237,634 245,381 Outings and camps 24,992 52,017 Prioriting and stationery 13,982 45,410 Program: Adult Education 137,871 93,812 Repairs and maintenance 26,045 75,	Accounting fees		40,142	33,407
Bank charges 20,943 19,478 Clothes and hygeine 102,494 84,394 Consumables 22,120 7,450 Cooking expense 9,290 11,358 Depreciation, amortisation and impairments 283,659 261,753 Employee costs 354,087 1,896,134 Groceries 354,087 30,679 85,038 Hardware 24,571 62,157 IT expenses 30,679 85,038 Insurance 7,260 40,411 Legal expenses 33,10 4,700 Medical expenses 307,140 264,543 Municipal expenses 307,140 264,553 Municipal expenses 337,634 245,381 Outings and camps 24,992 52,017 Prioriting and stationery 13,982 45,410 Program: Adult Education 137,871 93,812 Repairs and maintenance 26,045 75,576 Security 22,061 27,388 Sporting equipment 9,478 9,	Advertising		8,970	8,336
Clothes and hygeine 102,494 84,394 Consumables 22,120 7,450 Cooking expense 9,290 11,358 Depreciation, amortisation and impairments 283,659 261,753 Employee costs 1,721,705 1,896,134 Groceries 354,087 320,869 Hardware 24,571 62,157 IT expenses 30,679 85,038 Insurance 7,260 40,411 Legal expenses 23,310 4,700 Medical expenses 307,140 264,543 Municipal expenses 307,140 264,543 Municipal expenses 237,634 245,331 Outings and camps 24,992 52,017 Printing and stationery 13,982 45,410 Program: Adult Education 137,871 93,812 Repairs and maintenance 26,045 75,576 Security 22,061 27,358 Sporting equipment 9,479 9,576 Stipends 84,754 89,900 <tr< td=""><td>Agriculture expense</td><td></td><td></td><td>143,941</td></tr<>	Agriculture expense			143,941
Consumables 22,120 7,450 Cooking expense 9,290 11,358 Depreciation, amortisation and impairments 283,659 261,753 Employee costs 1,721,705 1,896,134 Groceries 354,087 320,869 Hardware 24,571 62,157 IT expenses 30,679 85,038 Insurance 7,260 40,411 Legal expenses 23,310 4,700 Medical expenses 13,530 13,741 Motor vehicle expenses 307,140 264,543 Municipal expenses 237,634 245,381 Outings and camps 24,992 52,017 Printing and stationery 13,982 45,410 Program: Adult Education 137,871 93,812 Repairs and maintenance 26,045 75,576 Security 22,061 27,358 Sporting equipment 9,479 9,576 Stipends 84,754 89,900 Subscriptions 9,438 9,048	Bank charges			19,478
Cooking expense 9,290 11,358 Depreciation, amortisation and impairments 283,659 261,753 Employee costs 1,721,705 1,896,134 Groceries 354,087 320,869 Hardware 24,571 62,157 IT expenses 30,679 85,038 Insurance 7,260 40,411 Legal expenses 23,310 4,700 Medical expenses 307,140 264,543 Municipal expenses 307,140 264,543 Municipal expenses 237,634 245,381 Outings and camps 24,992 52,017 Printing and stationery 13,882 45,410 Program: Adult Education 137,871 93,812 Repairs and maintenance 26,045 75,576 Security 22,061 27,358 Sporting equipment 9,479 9,576 Stipends 84,754 89,900 Subscriptions 9,438 9,048 Telephone and fax 73,579 73,241	Clothes and hygeine		102,494	84,394
Cooking expense 9,290 11,358 Depreciation, amortisation and impairments 283,659 261,753 Employee costs 1,721,705 1,896,134 Groceries 354,087 320,869 Hardware 24,571 62,157 IT expenses 30,679 85,038 Insurance 7,260 40,411 Legal expenses 23,310 4,700 Medical expenses 307,140 264,543 Municipal expenses 307,140 264,543 Municipal expenses 237,634 245,381 Outings and camps 24,992 52,017 Printing and stationery 13,882 45,410 Program: Adult Education 137,871 93,812 Repairs and maintenance 26,045 75,576 Security 22,061 27,358 Sporting equipment 9,479 9,576 Stipends 84,754 89,900 Subscriptions 9,438 9,048 Telephone and fax 73,579 73,241	Consumables		22,120	7,450
Depreciation, amortisation and impairments 283,659 261,753 Employee costs 1,721,705 1,896,134 Groceries 354,087 320,869 Hardware 24,571 62,157 IT expenses 30,679 85,038 Insurance 7,260 40,411 Legal expenses 23,310 4,700 Medical expenses 307,140 264,543 Motor vehicle expenses 307,140 264,543 Municipal expenses 237,634 245,381 Outings and camps 24,992 52,017 Printing and stationery 13,882 45,410 Program: Adult Education 137,871 93,812 Repairs and maintenance 26,045 75,576 Security 22,061 27,358 Sporting equipment 9,479 9,576 Stipends 84,754 89,900 Subscriptions 9,438 9,048 Telephone and fax 73,579 73,241 Travel - local 410,310 101,128	Cooking expense			11,358
Employee costs 1,721,705 1,896,134 Groceries 354,087 320,869 Hardware 24,571 62,157 IT expenses 30,679 85,038 Insurance 7,260 40,411 Legal expenses 23,310 4,700 Medical expenses 307,140 264,543 Motor vehicle expenses 307,140 264,543 Municipal expenses 237,634 245,381 Outings and camps 24,992 52,017 Printing and stationery 13,982 45,410 Program: Adult Education 137,871 93,812 Repairs and maintenance 26,045 75,576 Security 22,061 27,358 Sporting equipment 9,479 9,576 Stipends 84,754 89,900 Subscriptions 9,438 9,048 Telephone and fax 73,579 73,241 Transport and freight 44,936 50,594 Travel - local 410,310 101,128 Uniforms 13,429 19,753 Operating (deficit) surplus <td></td> <td></td> <td>283,659</td> <td>261,753</td>			283,659	261,753
Groceries 354,087 320,869 Hardware 24,571 62,157 IT expenses 30,679 85,038 Insurance 7,260 40,411 Legal expenses 23,310 4,700 Medical expenses 13,530 13,741 Motor vehicle expenses 307,140 264,543 Municipal expenses 237,634 245,381 Outings and camps 24,992 52,017 Printing and stationery 13,882 45,410 Program: Adult Education 137,871 93,812 Repairs and maintenance 26,045 75,576 Security 22,061 27,358 Sporting equipment 9,479 9,576 Stipends 84,754 89,900 Subscriptions 9,438 9,048 Telephone and fax 73,579 73,241 Transport and freight 44,936 50,594 Travel - local 410,310 101,128 Uniforms 13,429 19,753 Wood workshop expen	Employee costs		1,721,705	1,896,134
IT expenses 30,679 85,038 Insurance 7,260 40,411 Legal expenses 23,310 4,700 Medical expenses 13,530 13,741 Motor vehicle expenses 307,140 264,543 Municipal expenses 237,634 245,381 Outings and camps 24,992 52,017 Printing and stationery 13,982 45,410 Program: Adult Education 137,871 93,812 Repairs and maintenance 26,045 75,576 Security 22,061 27,358 Sporting equipment 9,479 9,576 Stipends 84,754 89,900 Subscriptions 9,438 9,048 Telephone and fax 73,579 73,241 Transport and freight 44,936 50,594 Travel - local 410,310 101,128 Uniforms 13,429 19,753 Wood workshop expense 289 26,374 Operating (deficit) surplus (263,905) 252,256 Finance costs (106)	Groceries			320,869
Insurance 7,260 40,411 Legal expenses 23,310 4,700 Medical expenses 13,530 13,741 Motor vehicle expenses 307,140 264,543 Municipal expenses 237,634 245,381 Outings and camps 24,992 52,017 Printing and stationery 13,982 45,410 Program: Adult Education 137,871 93,812 Repairs and maintenance 26,045 75,576 Security 22,061 27,358 Sporting equipment 9,479 9,576 Stipends 84,754 89,900 Subscriptions 9,438 9,048 Telephone and fax 73,579 73,241 Transport and freight 44,936 50,594 Travel - local 410,310 101,128 Uniforms 13,429 19,753 Wood workshop expense 289 26,374 Operating (deficit) surplus (263,905) 252,256 Finance costs - (106)	Hardware		24,571	62,157
Legal expenses 23,310 4,700 Medical expenses 13,530 13,741 Motor vehicle expenses 307,140 264,543 Municipal expenses 237,634 245,381 Outings and camps 24,992 52,017 Printing and stationery 13,982 45,410 Program: Adult Education 137,871 93,812 Repairs and maintenance 26,045 75,576 Security 22,061 27,358 Sporting equipment 9,479 9,576 Stipends 84,754 89,900 Subscriptions 9,438 9,048 Telephone and fax 73,579 73,241 Transport and freight 44,936 50,594 Travel - local 410,310 101,128 Uniforms 13,429 19,753 Wood workshop expense 289 26,374 Operating (deficit) surplus (263,905) 252,256 Finance costs - (106)	IT expenses		30,679	85,038
Medical expenses 13,530 13,741 Motor vehicle expenses 307,140 264,543 Municipal expenses 237,634 245,381 Outings and camps 24,992 52,017 Printing and stationery 13,982 45,410 Program: Adult Education 137,871 93,812 Repairs and maintenance 26,045 75,576 Security 22,061 27,358 Sporting equipment 9,479 9,576 Stipends 84,754 89,900 Subscriptions 9,438 9,048 Telephone and fax 73,579 73,241 Transport and freight 44,936 50,594 Travel - local 410,310 101,128 Uniforms 13,429 19,753 Wood workshop expense 289 26,374 Operating (deficit) surplus (263,905) 252,256 Finance costs - (106)	Insurance		7,260	40,411
Motor vehicle expenses 307,140 264,543 Municipal expenses 237,634 245,381 Outings and camps 24,992 52,017 Printing and stationery 13,982 45,410 Program: Adult Education 137,871 93,812 Repairs and maintenance 26,045 75,576 Security 22,061 27,358 Sporting equipment 9,479 9,576 Stipends 84,754 89,900 Subscriptions 9,438 9,048 Telephone and fax 73,579 73,241 Transport and freight 44,936 50,594 Travel - local 410,310 101,128 Uniforms 13,429 19,753 Wood workshop expense 289 26,374 Operating (deficit) surplus (263,905) 252,256 Finance costs - (106)	Legal expenses		23,310	4,700
Municipal expenses 237,634 245,381 Outings and camps 24,992 52,017 Printing and stationery 13,982 45,410 Program: Adult Education 137,871 93,812 Repairs and maintenance 26,045 75,576 Security 22,061 27,358 Sporting equipment 9,479 9,576 Stipends 84,754 89,900 Subscriptions 9,438 9,048 Telephone and fax 73,579 73,241 Transport and freight 44,936 50,594 Travel - local 410,310 101,128 Uniforms 13,429 19,753 Wood workshop expense 289 26,374 Operating (deficit) surplus (263,905) 252,256 Finance costs - (106)	Medical expenses		13,530	13,741
Outings and camps 24,992 52,017 Printing and stationery 13,982 45,410 Program: Adult Education 137,871 93,812 Repairs and maintenance 26,045 75,576 Security 22,061 27,358 Sporting equipment 9,479 9,576 Stipends 84,754 89,900 Subscriptions 9,438 9,048 Telephone and fax 73,579 73,241 Transport and freight 44,936 50,594 Travel - local 410,310 101,128 Uniforms 13,429 19,753 Wood workshop expense 289 26,374 Operating (deficit) surplus (263,905) 252,256 Finance costs - (106)	Motor vehicle expenses		307,140	264,543
Printing and stationery 13,982 45,410 Program: Adult Education 137,871 93,812 Repairs and maintenance 26,045 75,576 Security 22,061 27,358 Sporting equipment 9,479 9,576 Stipends 84,754 89,900 Subscriptions 9,438 9,048 Telephone and fax 73,579 73,241 Transport and freight 44,936 50,594 Travel - local 410,310 101,128 Uniforms 13,429 19,753 Wood workshop expense 289 26,374 Operating (deficit) surplus (263,905) 252,256 Finance costs - (106)	Municipal expenses		237,634	245,381
Program: Adult Education 137,871 93,812 Repairs and maintenance 26,045 75,576 Security 22,061 27,358 Sporting equipment 9,479 9,576 Stipends 84,754 89,900 Subscriptions 9,438 9,048 Telephone and fax 73,579 73,241 Transport and freight 44,936 50,594 Travel - local 410,310 101,128 Uniforms 13,429 19,753 Wood workshop expense 289 26,374 Operating (deficit) surplus (263,905) 252,256 Finance costs - (106)	Outings and camps		24,992	52,017
Repairs and maintenance 26,045 75,576 Security 22,061 27,358 Sporting equipment 9,479 9,576 Stipends 84,754 89,900 Subscriptions 9,438 9,048 Telephone and fax 73,579 73,241 Transport and freight 44,936 50,594 Travel - local 410,310 101,128 Uniforms 13,429 19,753 Wood workshop expense 289 26,374 Operating (deficit) surplus (263,905) 252,256 Finance costs - (106)	Printing and stationery		13,982	45,410
Security 22,061 27,358 Sporting equipment 9,479 9,576 Stipends 84,754 89,900 Subscriptions 9,438 9,048 Telephone and fax 73,579 73,241 Transport and freight 44,936 50,594 Travel - local 410,310 101,128 Uniforms 13,429 19,753 Wood workshop expense 289 26,374 Operating (deficit) surplus (263,905) 252,256 Finance costs - (106)	Program: Adult Education		137,871	93,812
Sporting equipment 9,479 9,576 Stipends 84,754 89,900 Subscriptions 9,438 9,048 Telephone and fax 73,579 73,241 Transport and freight 44,936 50,594 Travel - local 410,310 101,128 Uniforms 13,429 19,753 Wood workshop expense 289 26,374 Operating (deficit) surplus (263,905) 252,256 Finance costs - (106)	Repairs and maintenance		26,045	75,576
Stipends 84,754 89,900 Subscriptions 9,438 9,048 Telephone and fax 73,579 73,241 Transport and freight 44,936 50,594 Travel - local 410,310 101,128 Uniforms 13,429 19,753 Wood workshop expense 289 26,374 Operating (deficit) surplus (263,905) 252,256 Finance costs - (106)	Security		22,061	27,358
Subscriptions 9,438 9,048 Telephone and fax 73,579 73,241 Transport and freight 44,936 50,594 Travel - local 410,310 101,128 Uniforms 13,429 19,753 Wood workshop expense 289 26,374 Operating (deficit) surplus (263,905) 252,256 Finance costs - (106)	Sporting equipment		9,479	9,576
Telephone and fax 73,579 73,241 Transport and freight 44,936 50,594 Travel - local 410,310 101,128 Uniforms 13,429 19,753 Wood workshop expense 289 26,374 Operating (deficit) surplus (263,905) 252,256 Finance costs - (106)	Stipends		84,754	89,900
Transport and freight 44,936 50,594 Travel - local 410,310 101,128 Uniforms 13,429 19,753 Wood workshop expense 289 26,374 4,102,707 4,176,878 Operating (deficit) surplus (263,905) 252,256 Finance costs - (106)	Subscriptions		9,438	9,048
Travel - local 410,310 101,128 Uniforms 13,429 19,753 Wood workshop expense 289 26,374 4,102,707 4,176,878 Operating (deficit) surplus (263,905) 252,256 Finance costs - (106)	Telephone and fax		73,579	73,241
Uniforms 13,429 19,753 Wood workshop expense 289 26,374 4,102,707 4,176,878 Operating (deficit) surplus (263,905) 252,256 Finance costs - (106)	Transport and freight		44,936	50,594
Wood workshop expense 289 26,374 4,102,707 4,176,878 Operating (deficit) surplus (263,905) 252,256 Finance costs - (106)	Travel - local		410,310	101,128
Operating (deficit) surplus 4,102,707 4,176,878 Finance costs (263,905) 252,256 (106) (106)	Uniforms		13,429	19,753
Operating (deficit) surplus (263,905) 252,256 Finance costs - (106)	Wood workshop expense		289	26,374
Finance costs (106)			4,102,707	4,176,878
	Operating (deficit) surplus		(263,905)	
Surplus/(Deficit) (263,905) 252,150	Finance costs		-	(106)
	Surplus/(Deficit)		(263,905)	252,150